andy@mbrail.co.uk

From: Premier Inn <donotreply@picommes.premierinn.com>

Sent: 13 December 2019 15:42

To: andy@mbrail.co.uk

Subject: [SPAM] Thank You Andrew. Your booking has been confirmed

Reference: AKUR13750 - Your booking has been confirmed.

Can't see this email? View online
<http://t.service.premierinn.com/r/?id=h20b1e13,69f0331,69f0336&CID=EMC_undefined_undefined_undefined_NULL
_NULL_20191213_DM951&p1=%40dYX40a%2BjUfHikI%2FSjAI2k3%2FnqfyrK%2F8TrqLV6%2BBDcsQ%3D>

<http://t.service.premierinn.com/r/?id=h20b1e13,69f0331,69f0337&CID=EMC_undefined_undefined_undefined_ NULL
_NULL 20191213 _DM951>

Booking confirmed

Booking Reference

AKUR13750

Hello@Andrew Scott

Thank you for choosing to stay with us. Youll find your booking details below. If you have any questions, please let us
know.

Enjoy your stay.

London Euston

Check in

2pm€)-€ Tue 17 Dec 2019

Check out

12pm€)-€ Wed 18 Dec 2019 €(1 night)

Room details

Andrew Scott
Double, non-smoking



1 adult

Room total:

£173.00

Total price

£€173.00

Payment details

You have secured your reservation by deposit number D102043.

For our cancellation policy please see further Information€hbelow.

Hotel details

London Euston

<https://images.premierinn.com/content/dam/campaigns/en-gb/images/icons/pin-small.gif> 1 Dukes Road, London,
United Kingdom (the), @WC1H 9P)

o

<http://t.service.premierinn.com/r/?id=h20b1e13,69f0331,69f0393&CID=EMC_undefined_undefined_undefined NULL
_NULL_20191213_DM951&p1=/england/greater-london/london/london-euston>

Telephone: € +44333 321 1262
Calls to 0871 numbers€pcost 13p per minute + network extras.€Calls to 0333 numbers are charged at the national rate.

Location
View the location on a map <https://maps.google.com/maps/place?cid=16731172893958210297>
Sat Nav device postcode: @WC1H 9P)

Directions



Situated on corner of Euston Road (south side) and Duke's Road, between King's Cross/St. Pancras and Euston stations
within the Congestion Charging Zone. Limited car parking, offered on a first come first served basis. €20 per 24hrs. Call
hotel for further details. €

Unlimited breakfast
Start your day off right with our buffet breakfast. Youpll find everything from sausages and bacon to fresh fruit and
pastries € plus tasty Costa coffee and Twinings tea.

<http://t.service.premierinn.com/r/?id=h20b1e13,69f0331,69f0394&CID=EMC_undefined_undefined_undefined_NULL
_NULL_20191213_DM951>

Find out more
<http://t.service.premierinn.com/r/?id=h20b1e13,69f0331,69f0395&CID=EMC_undefined_undefined_undefined NULL
_NULL 20191213 _DM951>

<https://images.premierinn.com/content/dam/campaigns/en-gb/images/icons/template-space.gif>

<http://t.service.premierinn.com/r/?id=h20b1e13,69f0331,69f0396&CID=EMC_undefined_undefined_undefined NULL
_NULL 20191213 _DM951>

Our best ever bed
Our luxury Hypnos beds are in every Premier Inn hotel, so you can look forward to a great night€s sleep € wherever

youpre staying.

<http://t.service.premierinn.com/r/?id=h20b1e13,69f0331,69f039a&CID=EMC_undefined_undefined_undefined_NULL
_NULL_20191213_DM951>

Find out more
<http://t.service.premierinn.com/r/?id=h20b1e13,69f0331,69f039b&CID=EMC_undefined_undefined_undefined_NULL
_NULL_20191213_DM951>

<https://images.premierinn.com/content/dam/campaigns/en-gb/images/icons/template-space.gif>

<http://t.service.premierinn.com/r/?id=h20b1e13,69f0331,69f039c&CID=EMC_undefined_undefined_undefined_NULL
_NULL 20191213 _DM951>

Further information



What happens if | need to cancel or amend my booking?

This booking is non-amendable and can only be cancelled within 1 day of making the booking. Where bookings are
made less than 24 hours before your stay, you can cancel up to 1pm on the day of arrival. If you decide to cancel your
reservation outside of the 1 day cancellation period, or after 1pm on the day of arrival, you will be charged for the full
value of your booking.

Please ensure you have updated the mobile app before use.

Receipt

Deposit number: D102043

Deposit name: @Mr Andrew Scott
Payment method:

Reservation number: R13750
Contact name:€@Mr€Andrew Scott
Arrival date:€p 17/12/19

Address: 2/4 Anderson Place €Edinburgh
Comment:€pInternet Pre-payment

Premier Inn, part of Whitbread Group PLC

Total excluding VAT @ 20.00%: €0144.17
Total of VAT @ 20.00%: €28.83
Total including VAT @ 20.00%: €173.00

Credit card

Card type: MasterCard Credit
Card number: ******x*%%x%8302
Expiry date: 05/22

Card holder: Mr Andrew Scott

No cardholder verification
Auth:€038145

Terminal ID: 44512655
Reference:€p445126551312317201
Please retain for your records

Date: 13/12/19

Time: 1542

Description: Advance Deposit Received
Amount: £ 173.00

V.A.T. Reg. number: 243 2928 64
Premier Inn, part of Whitbread Group PLC



Contact Us
<http://t.service.premierinn.com/r/?id=h20b1e13,69f0331,69f03a6&CID=EMC_undefined_undefined_undefined_NULL
_NULL_20191213_DM951>

FAQs
<http://t.service.premierinn.com/r/?id=h20b1e13,69f0331,69f03a7&CID=EMC_undefined_undefined_undefined_NULL
_NULL_20191213_DM951>

Terms & Conditions
<http://t.service.premierinn.com/r/?id=h20b1e13,69f0331,69f03a8&CID=EMC_undefined_undefined_undefined_NULL
_NULL_20191213_DM951>

Privacy Policy
<http://t.service.premierinn.com/r/?id=h20b1e13,69f0331,69f03a9&CID=EMC_undefined_undefined_undefined_NULL
_NULL 20191213 _DM951>

How we use cookies
<http://t.service.premierinn.com/r/?id=h20b1e13,69f0331,69f03aa&CID=EMC_undefined_undefined_undefined_NULL
_NULL_20191213 DM951>

This is a service message.

The sender of this e-mail is a member of the Whitbread group of companies, the ultimate parent of which is Whitbread
PLC (company number 4120344). The registered office address of Whitbread PLC and all of the above-mentioned
principal operating subsidiaries is Whitbread Court, Houghton Hall Business Park, Porz Avenue, Dunstable LU5 5XE.

<http://t.service.premierinn.com/r/?id=h20b1e13,69f0331,1>



